Dave Barthelmy

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc.

<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>
Tuesday, June 20, 2017 6:04 AM
dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
New Updates - Auction Closing

New Updates - Auction Closing

WEINRICH

~— MINERALS —

We have added close to 180 new specimens to the website during the past several
days. You will also notice that the website has been slightly redesigned, hopefully
to make initial navigation to your area or areas of interest easier. To view the
latest updates click here: Latest Updates

Many attractive and interesting thumbnail specimens, as well as over 90 neat
sphalerite, marcasite and quartz specimens from recent finds in Washington Co.,
Missouri have been added to the discount section. To see these directly click
here: Discount Section.

This is a reminder that the auction will close this evening at 7 p.m. eastern
standard time. We currently have 147 new specimens up for auction. Some very
nice things here! Some of the highlights include:

Beautiful Tennessee fluorite on sphalerite

Very fine crystallized hemimorphite from New Jersey

Rare well crystallized betekhtinite from Kazakhstan

A very nice benitoite from California

Showy specimens of fluorite, calcite and witherite from Illinois

Neat fluorite specimens; pretty tourmalines

Plus many others

You can find these by clicking on the Auction Link on our Home Page.
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